THE CHARTER TRUSTEES FOR BOURNEMOUTH

Minutes of the Meeting held on 25 June 2024 at 5.30 pm

Present:-

Cllr G Farquhar - Mayor

Present: Cllr C Adams, Cllr M Andrews, Cllr S Bartlett, Cllr J Beesley, Cllr P Canavan, Cllr B Castle, Cllr E Connolly, Cllr M Dower, Cllr J Edwards, Cllr M Gillett, Cllr R Herrett, Cllr A Keddie, Cllr J Martin, Cllr A-M Moriarty, Cllr B Nanovo, Cllr L Northover, Cllr J Richardson, Cllr C Rigby, Cllr T Trent, Cllr L Williams, Cllr K Wilson and Cllr G Wright

1. <u>Apologies</u>

Apologies were received from Councillors Hazel Allen, Sara Armstrong, Philip Broadhead, David Brown, Simon Bull, Richard Burton, Sharon Carr-Brown, John Challinor, Adrian Chapmanlaw, Brian Chick, David d'Orton-Gibson, Bobbie Dove, Duane Farr, Anne Filer, Jeff Hanna, Rachel Maidment, Gillian Martin, Karen Rampton, Joe Salmon and Kate Salmon.

2. <u>Declarations of Interests</u>

None.

3. Audit Report 2023-24

Matt Filmer, Responsible Financial Officer presented the Annual Internal Audit report, a copy of which had been circulated to each Trustee and a copy of which appears as Appendix 'A' to these minutes in the Minute Book.

Trustees were reminded of the process for filing the AGAR return found at agenda item 4. Trustees were advised that a summary of findings were set out on page 8 of the meeting papers which highlighted a high priority failure to hold an asset verification exercise. It was confirmed that the asset verification had been scheduled to be held in July, following the General Election.

The report was noted. Voting: unanimous.

4. <u>Annual Governance Statement & Statement of Accounts 2023-24</u>

Matt Filmer, Responsible Financial Officer presented the Annual Governance Statement and Statement of Accounts for 2023-24, as set out in the meeting papers which had been circulated to each Trustee and a

copy of which appears as Appendix 'B' to these Minutes in the Minute Book.

The officer advised that there were two recommendations, the first of which concerned the Annual Governance Statement. It was confirmed that there was substantial reassurance on control objectives.

The second recommendation concerned the Statement of Accounts. The officer highlighted the value of the Trust's fixed assets which reflected the asset insurance cover. In response to a query on the insurance value, it was explained that external auditors had deemed the insurance value to be a sensible value based on the value of all assets, including heritage assets.

Regarding a query on the overspend on printing and photocopying, it was confirmed that an additional £263 had been spent on booklets in support of the Remembrance Sunday event. It was accepted that this spend should have been aligned to the Remembrance event budget header.

Both the Annual Governance Statement and Statement of Accounts were recommended for approval. The recommendation was moved by Cllr Williams and seconded by Cllr Beesley, put to a vote, and was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED:

- 1. That the Annual Governance Statement 2023-24 be approved;
- 2. That the Statement of Accounts for 2023-24 be approved.

Voting: unanimous.

5. <u>Budget Outturn Report 2023-24</u>

Matt Filmer, Responsible Financial Officer presented the Budget Outturn for 2023-24, as set out in the supplemental meeting papers which had been circulated to each Trustee and a copy of which appears as Appendix 'C' to these Minutes in the Minute Book.

The Mayor confirmed that he had approved the late addition of the report to provide additional context to agenda item 4.

The Officer highlighted the final underspend value of £18,706 which had been added to the total reserves. As a result, the Charter Trustees would carry forward reserves of £103,577 into the 2024/25 financial year.

In response to a query on the level of ongoing underspend and increases to reserves, the officer reminded Trustees that the budget for 24/25 had been agreed to be supported by reserves. Draw-down of reserves depended on the amount of over and underspend. The audit report demeaned at agenda item 3 had highlighted the level of reserves and suggested that Trustees should review ways for these reserves to be used.

Regarding the potential to offset reserves against the precept, it was confirmed that this would be a matter for the Budget Working Group to discuss, though it was suggested that any reduction in precept through use of reserves could result in having to increase the precept in following years.

-3-

The Honorary Cler reminded Trustees that reserves must be used for Charter Trustee purposes only.

The Mayor highlighted that reserves would likely be used in support of forthcoming events to commemorate Victory in Japan and Victory in Europe. These events were to be discussed at future Civic Working Group meetings.

Trustees referred to the Grant Funding Scheme in place in Poole and suggested a similar scheme could be created for Bournemouth, though it was recognised that there could be Charter Trustee expenses that required use of reserves i.e. a new Mayoral vehicle.

The Mayor proposed the scheduling of a workshop to consider the wider options for use of revenue and reserves in support of community events and facilities across the Bournemouth area, inclusive of options to work with neighbouring CTs, town and parish councils. Councillor Trent seconded the motion. This was put to a vote and unanimously agreed, with 2 abstentions.

RESOLVED: that a workshop be arranged to consider the wider options for use of revenue and reserves in support of community events and facilities across the Bournemouth area, inclusive of options to work with neighbouring CTs, town and parish councils.

The report was noted. Voting: Unanimous.

The meeting ended at 6.18 pm

MAYOR